
 
From: Craig Hall  
Sent: 26 August 2021 19:08
To: Hilary Saunders 
Subject: Re: NYM/2020/0757/FL- Aislaby
 
Hi Hilary
Please add onto the current window application then as you previously suggested.
I’m sorry for bothering you and thought you’d pick up the email in the morning and will leave
you in piece.



 
Regards
Craig 
 

On 26 Aug 2021, at 19:01, Hilary Saunders 
wrote:

Hi Craig,
 
Sorry I’ve lost track of what I’ve got and can’t log into the system to see
what apps I have – the conditions need to be discharged formally – you
could add them to the current window application or have them dealt with
through a separate discharge application – but then there would be another
fee….
 
Thanks
 
Hilary
 
Mrs Hilary Saunders MRTPI
Planning Team Leader (Development Management)
North York Moors National Park
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
York
YO62 5BP
 

 
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

 
 
 
 
From: Craig Hall  
Sent: 26 August 2021 18:56
To: Hilary Saunders 
Subject: RE: NYM/2020/0757/FL- Aislaby
 
Hi Hilary
 
Thanks for your reply and I’m pleased the stone sample is ok for us to proceed. I
take on board your desire to see more tight pointing on the stone and not protrude
so with this good advice I will instruct the builder to point in a concave manner.
 

As for your comment on discharging, I’m a bit naïve and new to this, are you



suggesting we wait until we resolve the window condition either way then
discharge conditions 6,7,9,11 & 12 (stone sample, windows, pantiles, doors).
 
Kind regards
Craig Hall
 
 

From: 
Sent: 26 August 2021 17:54
To: 
Subject: RE: NYM/2020/0757/FL- Aislaby
 
Thanks – yes sorry absolutely manic here!
 
Do you want me to add these details to your current application to avoid you
having to pay for another discharge of condition application?
 
The stone looks good but the pointing in one of the photos projects beyond
the stone – the pointing should be recessed like in the first photo.
 
Thanks
 
Hilary
 
Mrs Hilary Saunders MRTPI
Planning Team Leader (Development Management)
North York Moors National Park
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
York
YO62 5BP
 

Customer Services: 01439 772700
 
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

 
 
 
 
From: Craig Hall  
Sent: 26 August 2021 15:05
To: Hilary Saunders 
Subject: NYM/2020/0757/FL- Aislaby
 
Hi Hilary
 
Hope you’ve had a nice few days off and the batteries recharged?
 



I was wondering if you have had time to look at the photos I sent with ref to the

1m2 sample of stone and samples along with the tile?
 
Kind regards
Craig Hall
 
 




